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Cetober 5, 1967

Miss Frances Inglis
Head, Dept. of Fine Arts Productions
UCLA~ Los Angeles $0024

Dear Frances:

Since | took over the administration of this
Society have | worked towasrd continuance and propagation
of @ constructive and cooperative relationship of our
two of|ices.

Your letter of September 25, 1967, is of
such nature that | must personally, if not officially,
teke issue with some of the points raised in it.

@ith due respect for Blanche witherspoon's
talents and effectiveness in behalf of our Society,
procedures as were established by Blanche, are certain!
not unalterable. | am convinced thst 3lanche least of arl
intencded them as such,

In re-reading this year's contract with the
University, | honestly fail to see where our performance
of handling funds this yesr (other than to bresk s
precedent or two) made this contract meaningless,
8s per your quote.

To the best of my non-legal interpretation,
no paragraph contained in the contract Sﬂells out that
all ﬁroceeds of series ticket sales as they are received
by the Society prior to the first concert, must be
turned over to UCL A,

: | am totally in sccord that the University's
Tinancial interests hove to be protected.

then | further quote {rom your letter,
"we don't want to be left with s deficit billing®,
I am wondering how much 7 years of honoring our com=
mitments mean to UCLA=- do you expedt us to run out
on you in the 8th year 7

Even with my precedent-shatiering financial
procedures, did | foremost consider that UCLA expenses
in connection with the series would be covered
as evidenced by the fact that you presently hold well
over { 5,800.- in your LTM account; l.e. more than enough



2.

to reimburse you for LTM expenses and service charges.

It is redundent for me to point out thet if it were not
for inordinately heasvy Opening Concert expenses, | would have
no reason for retsining the entire smount of the advance
sales that my office recorded. (Approx., § 8,100.~)

You continue in your letter” as funds continue to
come in (presumably to us) and sre not transmitted.. this
would be of concern to you and ¥r. Rogers, the Committee's
fiscal off{icer”...

what precisely do you expect to come in to us, Frances 7
Certsinly no more subscription checks-- and all single tickets
for the remaining 4 concerts are handled by your box office
and/or Mutual Ticket Agencies.

Furthermore, in your sbsence, your second in command
hed been advised that all moneys received by my off{ice after
Sept. 22 have been snd shall be tronsmitted to the University.

You quote Bonnie Ottomsn :" we are only three hundred
dollars apart"... this smount representing our combined
money~intake ss opposed to expenses incurred. | consulted
with Bonnie about this today who informs me that this was
based on a middle of last month accounting snd waes no longer
factuasl st the dete of your letter-writing.

Mary Bozsnic, your Ticket Uffice Mgr., commented
repeatedly on the cuopersation given her and the accurate
account ing provided by my secretary in the troansmittal and
recording of subscriptions received by us.

All in all, Frances, while this Society has been most
appreciative of your and your staf{f's diligent performances
( Lich | expressed to you many times over, both orally and

in writing), | believe it to be in our mutusl interest
thet we attempt to re-establish bilateral ™ fé6F“policy and
performance of our respecctive offlices.

| cannot,nor would | do snything which is contrary to
Society policy, and it has never been my habit to disregard
contracts.

| shall, however, when | deem it necessary bresk with
establ ished grocedures- even if it means additional book-
keeping for both of us.

If sales would have been such that we could comfortsbly
follow what was equitable in 1966 or '65, it stands to reason
that we would hsve left established routines well enough slone.

But, what with this yeoar's bl?-gun competition, emanating
unde? *?? ouspices of UCLA, we are literslly battling for
survivael!

You know how much all of us hold you in esteem; without
it ternishing this image, to present you with unadul terated
focts (ot least, the way | see them) in substiution of diplomacy,
may hopefully have salutary e{fects on future understending of
both our positions. \___

CordiaHy, R iR, WU, B, ST k\
CC: Mr.J.M, Davis,Jr.~ WERNER GEBAUER

fien blanrl! Toam!?! ank e
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